
 

1775 Duke Street – Alexandria, VA  22314-3428 – 703-518-6300  

National Credit Union Administration 
Office of the Chairman 

October 31, 2024 
 
 
 
Mr. James Park 
Executive Director, Appraisal Subcommittee 
Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 
1325 G Street, N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
Dear Mr. Park: 
 
Pursuant to Title XI of the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 
1989 (12 USC § 3310 et seq.) as amended, I appoint Office of General Counsel Associate 
General Counsel Ian Marenna as the NCUA’s primary voting member of the Appraisal 
Subcommittee, effective immediately.   
 
Further, I appoint Office of Examination and Insurance Associate Director Mike Dondarski as 
the NCUA’s alternate voting member.   
 
Thank you and please contact Ian Marenna at 703-518-6554, or by email at imarenna@ncua.gov, 
if you have any questions.   
 

Sincerely, 

 
Todd M. Harper 
Chairman 

 
 
 
cc: Judith Dupre, FFIEC Executive Secretary 

Ian Marenna, OGC 
Frank Kressman, OGC 
Mike Dondarski, E&I 
Kelly Lay, E&I 
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